were the Rev. Messrs. Osgood and Rankin. The church building now in use was erected about the year 1830, during the pastorate of the Rev. Mr. Rankin, who has been succeeded in turn by the Rev. Messrs. Gibb, Hall, Sabin, Hay, McDonald, and Rogers, the last of whom is present pastor.

The first clergyman of the Church of England sent to this settlement, was the Rev. Richard Knagg who remained three years. The next attempt to revive the interests of the Church here, was made by the Rev. H. Burrage of Hatley, who visited the place in 1840. A small church was organized, who met for worship in a place temporarily provided, and soon after, the colonial missionary society sent the Rev. W. L. Thompson to Stanstead. Through his efforts aided by friends of the enterprise, a convenient church edifice was erected, and the church has become a permanent institution. Mr. Thompson has been succeeded in turn by the Rev. H. Darnell and the Rev. A. A. Allen, present incumbent.

The sect called Adventists were introduced here in 1838, by the Rev. W. Miller who has been succeeded at different periods by the Messrs. Litch, Himes, Greene, Hutchinson and Orrock.

The house of worship at Fitch Bay belongs to the Congregational Church and society. It was dedicated October 21st, 1866; the Rev. L. P. Adams, pastor. Of the two church edifices in Georgeville, one belongs to the Church of England, the Rey. J. Thornloe, incumbent;